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Thank You;

We are delighted by the
enthusiastic support we have
received since the return issue of
the Review came out in

December. A few members of s
— T E --"‘!w‘

the Tryon family contacted us to
ask how they were related to |.|.
Levi Tryon who penned the 1820 ™
poem on the sinking of t he Asp. ;
It was rewarding to provide
genealogies to these friends and
show that the early settlers were quite literate and engaged in affairs around them.

Beginning with this issue, we welcome our old friends at the Historical Association of South Jefferson
back into the cooperative fold. Henceforth, we will share editorial work and each issuewill be sentto
paid members of both organizations.

As we write, the winter is thus far reasonably mild ; however as in the days of blizzards old, many
are home. This winter, we are in the grip of a different isolation caused by the great pandemic. While
we wait for thi s to pass, it is instructive to remember the suffering of our forebearers in similar
situations 100 years ago and more, facing cold winters often coupled with sickness. Our ancestors
survived and carried on, and they did so without the comforts (or perhaps curse) of the World Wide
Web and cell phones.

As we endure thesedifficult times together, your historical societies in Adams and Richland remind
you that we have some great winter reading to offer. We alsohave tremendous genealogical resources
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available to assistyouwith r esear ch i nto yourvetisacaldrgniad her i t age

In the meantime, stay warm, and healthy. Remember better days are ahead!
The Editors



Cobblestone Buildings in the Half -Shire Region
By Richard F. Palmer

Vernacular architectural history states the use of cobblestones as construction material dates back
to the third century when the Romans used them to build coastal fortifications in Great Britain. Later |,
they showed up in churches in England and France. Waterborne flint cobblestones were found in
abundance. Natural lime mortars were perfected, but the stones were not laid in defined courses as
was done in 19th century America.

There are more than 700 cobblestone structures in New York State, includhg not only houses but
smoke houses, @wur ches, barns and school houses.Frequent questions asked by those interested have
been ~ Why ar e t hlagelg coofihed to thig iediod,iwhogsilt them, how and when?"

Why cobblestones?Primarily because they were plentiful. They had been rolled, rounded , and left
by the glacier that had passed over the region. As settlers came and cleared land for homes and fields,
these stones had to be reckoned with. So why not build a house with them?

Initially , they were used to build miles of dry -stone wall fences seprating the farm fields. Many
went into structure foundations. Gradually they were applied to above -ground construction.

At first, r ough field stones were used. As the skill and artistry of the mas ons developed, water-
washed stones were gathered from theshores of Lake Ontario where nearly 100 miles of washed stones
of every form could be collected. Dismissed is the notion that when the Erie Canal was completed,
masons turned to cobblestone construction. It is an entirely different craft. Scattered records point to
English itinerant masons having worked through out the region.

Each mason developed an individual style and technique, preparing his own mortar. The real secret
of a good cobblestone wall depended on the quality of mortar used. Whether fact or fancy, it has been
said that often if a visitor came around, a mason would stop everything and wait for them to pass so
as notto have his special skills observed. The average mason was paid between $1 an&1.25 per day,
plus board, for a 10-to-12-hour day.

Cobblestone construction was a slow process, tedious and exacting, more so as cobblestone structures
became more elaborate. Generally, it took up to two years to build the typical cobblestone farmhouse.
Only the wealthier landowners could afford them.

Also, many cobblestone schoohouses, smokéiouses and barns were constructed. Cobblestone
foundations are quite common in upstate New York. Interest in this topic is fostered by the Cobblestone
Societylocated at Childs, N.Y. Detailed information o n this topic as well as an inventory of cobblestone
structures can be found at:
http://www.cobblestonemuseum.org/Cobbles toneStructuresCatalog/CM0000.htm

(All photos in the article are by the author unless otherwise noted)

About the author: Richard Palmer

A native of Palmyra, N.Y., Richard Palmer was a long-time reporter and editor for various newspapers in the
Syracuse area. He has authored many books and articles on local history, his focus being early transportation.
He is also a member of the Cobblestone Societyandwr i t es a weekl|l y col umn, “On
Oswego Palladium-Times, focusing on Lake Ontario maritime history.

Richard is married to the former Jean Bumaster, who herself is a past board member ofthe Central New York
Genealogy Socidy. During her time on that board , Jean was team leader for Local History-Genealogy.


http://www.cobblestonemuseum.org/CobblestoneStructuresCatalog/CM0000.htm

One of the finest examples of cobblestone construction is the 1846évintage Hamilton House at 164
Hamilton St., Mexico. The book, Landmarks of Oswego Counby Judith Wellman , noted "} with its
wide frieze and corner pilasters, it displays the solidity and sense of permanence so closely assocised
with the Greek Revival style." It was constructed by Richard Hamilton and his two sons who hauled
the cobblestones by oxcart from Lake Ontario after delivering produce to be shipped to Oswego by
boat. David Wilcox was the architect and supervised its construction.
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This house at 7972 Route 3 in the Town of Richlandwas built about 1854 by Charles B. Pratt (1824
1886. The facing consists of waterpolished stones of various colors collected from the Lake Ontario
shoreline. The corner quoins are ofquarried granite (detail on left).

According to Don ald Pratt of Pulaski, his great-grandfather Charles Pratt and family hauled these

stones from family property at nearby Rainbow Shores.



This cobblestone structure on Tryon Road in the town of Sandy Creek was part front of a frame
house that was taken down several years many years ago.

According to Don ald Pratt, this work may have been doneby Charles Pratt. The home was owned
by Earl Tryon (1903-1992) (Photo by Shawn Doyle)

Receiving vault at Riverside Cemetery, north side, County Route 22, Altmar. Today these structures
were built to hold bodies pending burial (normally d uring winter months) and are generally used as
tool sheds now.



